Jacki Poole

From: Jacki Poole
Sent: Friday, August 8, 2025 8:09 AM
Subject: PUBLIC NOTICE - Bargaining negotiations - Teamsters

PUBLIC MEETING NOTICE

Please be advised that representatives of the City of Bartow and Teamsters Local Union
No. 79 will meet on following dates and times at Bartow City Hall, Commission
Chambers, 450 N. Wilson Ave., Bartow, FL 33830.

August 28, 2025 - 2:00 p.m.
September 8, 2025 — 10:00 a.m.
September 10, 2025 — 10:00 a.m.

The purpose of these meetings is to conduct collective bargaining negotiations between
the chief executive officer of the City of Bartow and Teamsters Local Union No. 79,
representing the Bartow Fire Department bargaining unit.

If anyone decides to appeal any decision made with respect to any matter considered at
this meeting, he or she will need a record of the proceedings, and for such purpose, he
or she may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which
record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based.

Persons with disabilities needing special accommodations to participate in this
proceeding should contact the City Clerk’s office prior to this proceeding at telephone
number 863-534-0100 for assistance, if hearing impaired call 1-800-955-8771 or voice
impaired call 1-800-955-8770 (VOICE) for assistance.

Jacki Poole, MMC | City Clerk | City of Bartow
450 N. Wilson Avenue | Ph. 863-534-0100 ext. 1254 | Fax 863-534-0409
P.O. Box 1069 | Bartow, FL 33831-1069 | jpoole.clerks@cityofbartow.net

The Mission of the Bartow City Government is to promote a high quality of life by providing effective
municipal services in a customer friendly and financially responsible manner.

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Written communications to or from the City
of Bartow regarding business constitute public records and are available to the public and media
upon request unless the information is subject to a specific statutory exemption. Therefore, your e-
mail address and message may be subject to public disclosure.




